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.MEMORANDUM RE MATI'ERS NUMBERED 4, 5 ,6' 8, 9 , 10, 12 , 17, 19 , 

21 , 22 , 28, 29 , 30 , 31, 32, 34, 35 , 37 , 38 , 41. 

PBtters Raised with Counsel Assisting but not Drawn as Specific 

Allegations in Precise Tenns. 

This memorandum deals with 21 matters which in the opinion of 

those assisting the Corrnission could not or, after 

investigation , did not give rise to a prima f acie case of 

misbehaviour within the meaning of Section 72 of the 

Constitution . It is therefore proposed that these matters not 

be drawn as specific allegations in precise terms and that 

there be no further inquiry into them. 

Matter No. 4 - Sala 

This matter involves an allegation that the Judge , whilst 

Attorney-General , wrongfully or improperly ordered the return 

to one Ramon Sala of a passport and his release fran custody. 

All the relevant Departmental files have been examined as also 

has been the official report of Mr A.C. Menzies . 
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The available evidence supports the conclusion of Mr Menzies 

that there was no evidence of any impropriety on the Judge's 

part. While it is true to say that there was roan for 

disagreement about the directions given by the Judge and that 

the Australian Federal Police objected to the course taken, the 

action by the Judge cxmld not constitute misbehaviour within 

the meaning of Section 72 of the Constitution. We reccmrend 

that the matter be taken no further. 

~.iatter No.5 - Saffron surveillance 

This matter consisted of an allegation that the Judge , whilst 

Attorney-General and Minister for CUstans and Excise, directed 

that CUstans surveillance of Yir A.G. Saffron be do.,mgraded . 

The gravamen of the caT1plaint was that the Judge had exercised 

his Ministerial powers for an improper purpose . 

This matter was the subject of a Report of Permanent Heads on 

Allegations in the National Times of 10 August 1984. That 

Report pointed out, as an examination of the files of the 

relevant agencies ex>nfinns to be the case, that apart fran one 

document entitled "Note for File" prepared by a Sergeant Martin 
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on 30 January 1975 there was no record of any Ministerial 

direction or involvement in the matter . That note for file 

attributed to a Kevin Wilson the statement that the A-G had 

directed that Saffron was not to r eceive a baggage search . 

When interviewed by the Permanent Heads Camni ttee, Mr Wilson 

said that in all his dealings with the 

matter he believed that the direction came fran the 

Cauptroller-General. The conclusions of the Report of 

Pennanent Heads appear at paras 45 and 46. Those conclusions 

were that the decision to reduce the Custans surveillance of 

Saffron to providing advice and travel details was reasonable 

and appropriate and that it was more probable than not that the 

decision to vary the surveillance of Saffron was made by the 

then Ccraptroller-General. This , it was concluded, did not rule 

out the possibility that the Minister spoke to the 

Cauptroller-General who may have reflected the Minister ' s views 

when speaking to a Mr O' Cormor, the officer in the Department 

who passed on the directions to the police. 

It is reccmnended that the camrission proceed in accordance 

with Section 5(]) of the Parliamentary Crnm.i.ssion of Inquiry 

Act and , having regard to the conclusions of the Pennanent 

Heads Inquiry, take the matter no further. 
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Matter No.7 - Ethiopian Airlines 

This matter was the subject of questions in the Senate in late 

1974 and 1975. The contention was that the Judge, whilst 

Attorney-General, behaved improperly by accepting free or 

discounted overseas air travel as a result of his wife ' s 

employment with Ethiopian Airlines. Investigation revealed 

nothing improper in the appointment of Mrs. Murphy as a public 

relations consultant nor in the fact that in lieu of salary she 

acx;iuired and exercised entitlements to free or discounted 

travel for herself and her family. 

Whatever view one may take as to the propriety of a law officer 

accepting free or discounted travel in the circumstances set 

out above , the facts disclosed could not, in our view, amount 

to misbehaviour within the meaning of Section 72 of the 

Constitution and accordingly we recarrnend the matter be taken 

no further . 

Matters No. 8 and 30 Mrs Murphy's diamond; Quartermaine - Moll 

tax evasion . 

These matters were the subject, in late 1984, of questions in 
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of misbehaviour within the meaning of Section 72 of the 

Constituti on and we reccmnend that the matters be taken no 

further. 

Matter No.9 - Soviet espionage 

'.Iwo individuals jointl y m:ade the claim that the Judge was a 

Soviet spy and a member of a Soviet spy ring operating in 

canberra. This allegation was supported by no evidence 

whatever and rested in mere assertion of a purely speculative 

kind. 

We recarmend that the Ccmnission should make no inquiry into 

this matter. 

Matter No.10 - Stephen Bazley 

Information was given to those assisting the Carrnission that 

Stephen Bazley had alleged criminal conduct on the part of the 

Judge. The allegation was made in a taped interview with a 

member of the Australian Federal Police and was that the Judge 

wanted Bazley to "knock out" George Freeman. Bazley said that 

the request had been passed on to him by a named terrister on 

an occasion when, according to Bazley, he and the terrister 

went to the Judge's hane in sydney. 
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Matter No. 12 - Illegal inrnigration 

It w.;is alleged that the Judge had been involved in an 

organisation for the illegal irrmigration i nto Australia of 

Filipinos and Koreans. It was not made clear in the allegation 

whether the conduct was said to have taken place before or 

after the Judge ' s appointment to the High Court . No evidence 

was provided in support of the allegation . 

Those assisting the Ccmn.i.ssion asked the Department of 

Inrnigration for all its files relevant to the allegation . 

Examination of the files provided to the Ccmnission revealed 

nothing to support the allegation; neither did inquiries maae 

of the New South Wales Police which had made sane 

investigations into the question of the involvement of Ryan or 

Saffron in such a scheme. 

There being no material which might amount to prima facie 

evidence of misbehaviour within the meaning of Section 72 of 

the Constitution we rea::nmend the matter be taken no further. 
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Matter No.17 - Non-disclosure of d i nner party 

This matter invol vea an assertion that the Judge should have 

cane forward to reveal the fact that he had been present at a 

dinner attended by Messrs Ryan , Farquhar and Wood once it was 

alleged that there was a conspiracy between Ryan , Farquhar and 

Wood . It was not suggested that what occurred at the dinner 

was connected with the alleged conspiracy; neither was there 

evidence of a public denial by any of Messrs Ryan, Farquhar and 

Wood of the fact that they knew each other. 

In the absence of such suggestion or denial there would be no 

.impropriety in the Judge not caning forward to disclose the 

knawledge that he had of such an association. The absence of 

action by the Judge could not constitute misbehaviour within 

the meaning of Section 72 and we recaimend that the Carroission 

should do no more than note that the claim was made. 

Matter No. 19 - Paris Theatre reference, r-'atter No. 21 - Lusher 

reference , Matter No. 22 - Pinball machines reference 

These matters came to the notice of the Ccrmlission by way of 
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Inquiry into Alleged Telephone Interceptions , sent a letter to 

the Judge which contained seven questions . The l etter was sent 

to the Judge in March 1986 shortly before the Judge was due to 

be re- tried. It was suggested that the Judge ' s failure to 

respond to that letter constituted misbehaviour. 

The view has been expressed (Shetreet, Judges on Trial , p 371) 

that the invocation by a judge of the right to ranain silent 

"was an indication that his conscienc-e was not clear and he had 

sanething to conceal . Such a judge could not properly continue 

to perform his judicial functions without a cloud of 

suspicion." Nevertheless , we sul::rnit that in the particular 

circumstances of this case the conduct alleged did not 

constitute misbehaviour within the meaning of Section 72 of the 

Constitution and that the O::mnission should merely note that 

the matter was brought to its attention. 

Matter No.31 - Public Housina for Miss Moresi 

It was alleged that in 1974 the Judge requested the Minister 

for the Capital Territory to arrange for Miss Morosi to be 

given priority in the provision of public housing. 
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We sul::rnit that the conduct alleged could not on any view 

constitute misbehaviour within the meaning of Section 72 of the 

Constitution and that the camussion should merely note that 

the matter was brought to its attention. 

Matter No.32 - Connor view of the Briese matter 

( See attached memorandum of M. Weinberg and A. Robertson dated 

16 July 198~). 

Matter No.34 - Wood shares 

This matter consisted of an allegation that in the late 1960s 

the Judge, whilst a Senator, was given a large parcel of shares 

by another Senator, Senator Wocx:1. The inference the camussion 

was asked to draw was that there was sanething irrproper in the 

transaction. 

The allegation was supported by no evidence whatever. As the 

former Senator who allegedly gave the Judge the shares is now 

dead and the shares cannot be identified, we reccmnend that the 

Cormission should do no more than note that the claim was made. 
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Matter No.35 - Soliciting a bribe 

It was alleged that in 1972 or 1973 the Judge , whilst Minister 

for Custans and Excise, solicited a bribe fran Trevor Reginald 

Williams. Williams was at the time involved in defending a 

custans prosecution and he asserted that the Judge offered t o 

"fix up" the charges in r eturn for the payment of $2000 . 00. 

Williams was interviewed but the facts as related by him did 

not , in the view of those assisting the Cannission , provide any 

evidence to support the claim. 

There being no material which might amount to prbna facie 

evidence of misbehaviour within the meaning of Section 72 of 

the Constitution we reccmnend the matter be taken no further . 

¥.iatter No. 37 - Direction concerning importation of pornography 

There were two allegations concerning the same conduct of the 

Judge whilst he was Attorney-General and Minister for CUstans 

and Excise. 
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It was noted in the Minutes of the meeting in June 1973 that 

the Attorney-General agreed that it would be necessary to 

cx::rnpranise in the implementation of pol icy in order to meet the 

requirements of the current law. 

The direction was continued until the amendments to the 

legisl ation were made in February 1984. 

We suhlli t that there is no oonduct disclosed which oould amount 

to misbehaviour within the meaning of Section 72 of the 

Constitution. We reccmnend that the matter be taken no further. 

Matter No. 38 - Dissenting judgrnents 

A citizen alleged that the Judge through "oontinued :persistence 

in dissenting for whatever reason, can engender tCMards him 

such disres:pect as to rank his :performance to be that of proved 

misbehaviour" . 

We sul:mi t that the oonduct alleged oould not on any view 

oonstitute misbehaviour within the meaning of Section 72 of the 

Constitution and that the Carmission make no inquiry into this 

matter. 
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.t-'.atter No.41 - Carment of Judge concerning Chamberlain ccmnittal 

In answer to questions put to him in cross-examination during 

the Judge's second trial, Mr Briese SM gave evidence that the 

Judge had o:::mnented on the Chamber lain case. The context of 

the carment was that a second coroner had, that day or 

recently, decided to a:nmit Mr and Mrs Chamberlain for trial on 

charges relating to the death of their daughter. The Judge; s 

rerrark was to the effect that the decision by the Coroner was 

astonishing. 

It was suggested that this conduct by the Judge might amotmt to 

misbehaviour in that it was a ccmnent upon a matter which 

might, as it did, cane before the Judge in his judicial 

capacity: it was therefore, so it was said, improper for the 

Judge to make knCMn to Mr Briese his view of the decision to 

COTIPit for trial. 

We sul::mit that the Chamberlain case was a matter of general 

notoriety and discussion, that the Judge's ccmnents wer e very 
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general in their terms and that therefore the Judge's conduct 

oould not amount to misbehaviour within the meaning of 

Section 72. We reccmnena that the matter be taken no further . 

M. Weinberg 

P. Sharp 

A. Phe:...cu, 

21 August 1986 
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to consider "whether the oonduct to which those charges 

related" was misbehaviour. We consider that the Ccrtmissi on is 

not ernpc:Mered to consider the Connor view of the Briese matter 

except to the extent that it considers it necessary to do so 

for the proper examination of other issues arising in the 

rourse of the inquiry. We r eccmnend that Allegation No 32 not 

proceed. 

t: .... r., ...... 

16 July 1986 
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Documents received from Senior Consttble S . Hill, 
CID. AFP. Cpnberra on 4 July 1986 

/a. 4 Manilla folders marked "Diary of Morgan Ryan" 
containing photocopy documents. 

/b· Photocopy NSW Police documents (Lowe/Shaw: attempt to 
influence Lewington). 

Documents received from Detective Acting Sergeant B. Kni bbs. 
NCIB. Canberra, on 22 Julv 1986 

c . Age Tape Enquiry : 
~i) Original Running Sheets 
v/c'ii) Working file - Volume 1 

d. ~orean Immigration Enquiry: 
(i) Volu11e 1 

e. Rodney Groux Enquiry : 
../i i) Original Running Sheets 
\/'(ii) Volume 1 - Original Statements 
./ci ii) Volume 2 - 11 11 

&/fiu) Volume 1 - Original Documents 
~) Volume 2 - .. 11 

v(ui) .. Volume 3 11 
11 

\/(uii) Briefing Papers, Reports, Correspondence 
' 

Documents received from Superintendent F.C. Pim,n. Commander 
Western Region, AFP . Perth on 24 July 1986 

\/'f. File marked "Moll Commodities Brief 111 

v""g. Lever Arch Folder 111arked "Moll Commodities Brief 2 11 

,, 
v h. Situation Report by Det . Sen . Sgt . C. Netto 

(Quarter111aine - Operation Edam) 

I I 
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Report of Independent Acountants Assisting Investigation 
(Operation Edam) 
Braithwaite Report 
Brief of Evidence - Moll: Conspiracy to Defraud 

\,/1 . file marked "Marshall- Wilson" containing various loose 
documents. 

~ file containing correspondence, reports relevant to 
Murphy J. enquiries/operation Edam. 

Document received from Detective Chief Inspector A. Wells, 
Sydney . 

v1i. Lever Arch folder containing documents relevant to the 
Groux Enquiry. 
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RE: ALLEGATION O. 7 - FREE OR DISCOUNTED AIR TRAVEL 

The purpose of this minute is to set out the results of the 

enquiries made in relation to the abovementioned allega tion and 

to recommend, f or reasons set out below, that the matter not be 

further pursued. 

The Allegation 

This allegation was raised by Wilson and Fcv,.1--ey (ex Journalists 
of The Age newspaper). It is contended that Justice Murphy may 
have behaved improperly by accepting f ree or discounted overseas 

air travel as a result of Mrs Murphy ' s appointment by David 
Ditchburn as Public Relations Cons ultant for Ethiopian 

Airlines. Justice Murphy (then Attorney -General) appointed Mr 
Di tchburn to the Fi 1m Board of Review and Mrs Di tchburn (Jun i 

Morosi) as a Civil Marriage Celebrant. 

Questions were asked in the Senate in late 1974 and in 1975, 
concerning the appointment of Ditchburn and in particular, 

datails were sought of any benefits Senator Murphy may hav e 

received from Ethiopian Airlines . On 8 April 1975 (in the 
Senate) Senator Greenwood asked the following questions; 

" (1) Did the previous Attorney-General , Mr Justice Murphy, 
and Mrs Murphy travel overseas during December 1973 -
January 74; if so where 

(2) Were the air tickets, for such 
American Airways at the reques 
for their employee , Mrs Murphy. 

flight issued by Pan 
of Ethiopian Airways 

(3) Were such tickets issued at a concessional fare rate; 
if so what was the concession . 
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Senator Murphy in the Senate on 5 December, 1974 said inter alia 
in response to questions; 

" ... there is a very low payment associated with the 
appointment and the man concerned indicated to me in 
writing at the time that he did not want the payment 
associated with the position." 

Again in relation to the appointment of Juni Morosi as a Civil 

Marriage Celebrant in 1974, there is nothing to suggest that 

this appo in tmen t was made in response for earlier favours ( ie. 

free travel courtesy of the Ethiopian Airways connection). 

While the appointment of Mrs Murphy as a Public Relations 

Consultant may have been done as a favour there also appear to 
be some commercial sense in such an appointment. As mentioned 

earlier there seems to be no doubt as to Mrs and Senator 
Murphy's entitlement to free travel and there is nothing in the 

available material to suggest that the apparently modest 

benefits which Ditchburn and Morosi later received were in 

response to Mrs Murphy's appointment with Ethiopian Airways. 

Recommendation 

Accordingly it is recommended, on the bas is of the foregoing 
that this matter not be pe,tsued further. 

N Jordan 

f .. / 0 ' , I ! . 
I I ~/ ~ / 
' l l . 

r 

0170M 



    

   

     
        

          
      

         

  

 

  

	
    

       
      

       
      

        
        

       
   

     
        

         
        

       
       
        

       
        
   

     

 

 
    

       
    

         
        

        
 

       
        

         

   

     
  

  
         

        
      

       
       

      

        
          
        

        
        

         

  

 

  
         

       
       

         
          

         
          

        
       
           

          
            

         
         
  

        
      

           

     
 

     
 

      
       

       
     

      
       

        
         

       
         
      

       
        

      
      

        
      

          



     
     

      
        

        
       

        
       
        

        
      

           
        

        
        

      
         
         

        
        

 
 

      
       

     
       

       
        

     

   
       

     
      

    
       

        
    
        

          
       
        

     
     

          
      

        
        
       

     
        
      

        
    

 
 

    
      

       
        

       
      

      
        

       
       
          

     
      

         
          
       
         

        
          

          
          

         
        

        
         

          
       

         
          

         
   

 
      

       
      

       
     

        
       

        
       

      
     

     

   
       

    
      
      
     

         
    

      



3362 SENAlE 11 December 1974 .......... 
Senator GREENWOOD- I ask the Attomey­

General: In view ofh.is recent actions in favour of 
Junie Morosi, his appointment of her husband 
Mr Ditchbum, who holds a regional position for 
Ethiopian ~ays, to the Film Board of Review 
and Mrs Murphy's continued engagement by 
Ethiopian Airways, does the Attorney-General 
consider himself under any sense ofobligation to 
Ethiopian Airways? Will he inform the Senate of 
any benefits received by him and his wife from 
Ethiopian Airways by way of free or conces­
sional world travel or in other ways? Further, is 
he able to inform the Senate what business 
Ethiopian Airways carries on in Australia or is it 
merely a front for other, and. if so what, activi­
ties? 

Senator MURPHY-I can inform the honour­
able gen~eman that I am under no obligation to 
Ethiopian Airways. I am unable IO inform the 
honourable gentleman about the activities of 
Ethiopian Airways in Australia, and even if I 
were, that matter is not within my ministerial 
p<>nfolio. As to any affairs of my wife, I do not 
intend in this chamber to enter into any matters 
relating to my wife. I do not think the Senate 
would ell.l_)C(:t me to do so and I do not intend to 
doso. . 

RACIAL DISCRIMINATION 
Senator McAUUFFE-Has the Minister for 

Aboriginal Affairs seen an article in the 'Sydney 
Morning Herald' last Saturday to the effect that 
descendants of Pacific islanders brought to 
Aus~ralia as slave labour last ':CDtUJ}' are plan­
ning an appeal to the United Nations against 
what they allege is raciaJ-discrimination by Fed­
eral and State governments in Australia? Will the 
Minister advise. the Senate of the position in 
Australia with respect of Pacific islanders? Does 
he agree with those persons quoted in the article 
last Saturday that the Government is a<!ti.ng in a 
discriminatory manner against them?, 

Senator CAVANAGH- Yes, I saw the article. 
I do not agree that the Government is acting in a 
discriminatory way against that ethnic group. I 
think the Constitution permits the making of 
special laws for any race of people other than 
normal Australians. Therefore I think the 
Government would be capable of making special 
laws for Pacific islanders or their descendants. 
However, my ponfolio of Aboriginal Affairs is 
under Government direction. We have given a 
wide interpretation to Aboriginal affairs but that 
is the extent to which my ponfolio goes and the 
extent to which my Depanment is able to help. 
Some people have applied for special assistance 

Questions Without Notice 

as Aborigines but they have had to be rejected, 
of necessity, because they could claim no 
Aborigi.nality although they were dark people of 
Pacific islands descent. 

I believe the article claimed that we were en­
couraging such people to claim to be Aborigines 
for the purpose of getting some benefits. While 
we accept a wide definition for Aboriginals and 
Aboriginal groups, there is no great inqull}' as to 
the identity of each member of a ·group; in fact 
some groups have some members who are not 
Aboriginals. It could well be that by making false 
declarations some Pacific islantlers are getting 
some benefits from the Department. This is 
fraudulent, of course, and is liable to action if 
fraud can be proved. I suppose some people 
might claim that if we are going co treat every 
ethnic group separately we should take in all 
minority ethnic groups, such as migrants who 
come here. I have a charter now only in respect 
of Aboriginals. 

GREENSLOPES REPATRIATION 
HOSPITAL 

Senator BROWN- The Minister for Repatri­
ation and Compensation would be aware that 
moneys have been made available for a major 
rebuilding program at Greenslopes Repatriation 
Hospital located in a suburb of Brisbane. Has 
provision been made for a casualty section in this 
building program? lf not, .will he consider such a 
proposal? 

Senator WHEELDON-Tb.e policy of the 
Government is to make provision for casualty 
sections in the repauiation general hospitals 
when they are in areas where there are popu­
lations not served by other general hosP,itals. ln 
fact already in the Concord · Repatriation 
General Hospital in a southern suburb of Sydney 
a casualty section has been provided which 1S 
performing a lot of useful work: for people who 
live in that area. We are at the moment examin­
ing the position of the Greenslopes Repatriation 
General Hospital and it is hope~ that in the faifly 
near future we will also have a casualty secuon 
operating in that hospital. 

IMPRISONMENT OF AUSTRALIAN IN 
YUGOSLAVIA 

Senator YOUNG- I ask the Minister for 
Foreign Affairs: Does he recall my asking some 8 
days ago, on 3 December, what the Government 
was doing to protect its nationals when visiting 
the countries iri which they were born and in par­
ticular what the Government was doing in rela­
ton to a Mr Mavrinac, an Australian who is cur­
rently in gaol in Yugoslavia for criticising the 
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832 SENA1'E 8 April 1975 

Senator J ames McClelland- The Attorney­
General has provided the following answer to 
the honourable senator's question: 

Ac:c:ording 10 the lllformation supplied io me, lh.e answers 
are as follows: 

( I) The Objectionable Publications Ordinance, the Police 
Offences Ordina.ncc, and the Common Law. 

(2) An answer 10 1his question would require a legal 
opinion contrary 10 Order 99 of the Scna1c St.anding Orders. 

(3) Inspector Broom by did not inform Faiher Gahan that 
he regarded the article as obscene. The Inspector said that he 
would obtain a repon from th~ constable who ~rs.1 inves­
tigated the compla101 and subnut 11 10 the Comnussioner of 
the Au.sualian Capital Te.rritory Police. 

(4 ) lrupeet0r Broomby obtained a repon from Constable 
Hibberd and submiucd it 10 the Commissioner. 

(5) The Commissioner of the Australian Capi1al Territory 
Police after discussion with senior officers of bis Force 
concluded that the facl5 did not warrant a prosecution. 

(6)See answer to (5). 

waamsr• 
(Question No. 418) 

Senator Baume asked the Minister represent­
ing the Attorney-General, upon notice: 

(I) Did the previous Attorney-General, Mr Justice 
Murphy. state that Mr David Di1.chburn had advised hlm in 
writing that he would not accept pa ymcn1 to be oiTcrcd for 
services on 1hc: Films Board ofRevtew. 

(2) As the Papers tabled in 1h: Senaie on 10 December 
I 974 did not include such a lcner would the Anorney­
General now have the lc11er tabled in the Senate. 

Senator James McClelland- The Attorney­
General has provided the following answer to 
the honourable senator's question: 

(I) Yes. At all um~s Mr Di1chburn had advised thnr he 
would 001 accept fees for his services on the Cinema1ograph 
Films Board of Review. h is undm100J that his employment 
precluded him from receiving fees for other services. 

(2) Yes. 

D ll I Tlf$1'.f;ii§ 
(Question No. 419) 

Sena tor Greenwood asked the Minister 
representing the Allorney-General, upon notice: 

( I) Why did the previous Auorney-General, Mr Justice 
Murphy, decline to amwer lhat pan of a Question without 
Notice asked by Sena1or Greenwood on 11 December 1974, 
whi,h inquired if he would inform the Sena1e of any benefits 
received by tum and his wife from Ethiopian Airways byway 
of free or concessional world travel, or in other ways. 

(2) What overseas mps have been made by (a) Mr Jus1icc 
Murphy and ( b) Mrs L. K. Murphy on airline tickelS issued 
free, or at concessional rares. at 1he reques1 ofEth.iopiao Air­
ways on 1he basis of Mrs Murphy's employment, or cn­
gitgcment, with Ethiopian Airways during li) 1%9, (ii) 
1970, lili) 1971,(iv) 1972. (v) 1973 and (VI) 1974. 

Senator J ames MeClelland- The Attorney­
General has provided the following answer to 
the honourable senator's question: 

Answers to Questions 

( I) and ( 2) These mauers were de:ih with in the Senn1e on 
11 December 1974 (Hansard, a e 3362 and it is not 
proposed 10 add to what was sai on I at occasion eitcepl to 
say that when he was Leader of the Opposition in the Senate 
the fom1cr Anomey-Oeneral was coutled IO make overseas 
visits penodically at Government expense and that he did 
not ,11 any time make any such visilS at Government expense. 

• 

Ex-Attorney-General and Wife: O\·ersclls 
· Tra\•el '-. 

(Question No. 420) j 
Sena tor Greenwood asked the Minister · 

representing the Attorney-General, upon notice: 
( I) Did the previou, Attorney-General, Mr Justice 

Murphy, and Mrs Murphy travel ovcr5tas during December 
1973-January 1974; ifso, where. 

(2) Were rhe air tickets for such fli&ht issued by Pan 
AmericHn Airways at 1he request of Ethiopian Airways for 
their employee, Mrs Murphy. 

(3) Were such tickets issued at a concessional fare rare; if 
so, what was the ooncession. 

( 4) ~as the overseal trip official or private. 

Senator J ames McClelland-The Attorney­
General has provided the following answer to 
1he honourable senator's question: 

( I) The former Auomey-General and Mrs Murphy mude 
a visi1 overseas in January 1974. 

(2). (3) and (4) The visi1 was a pri,a1e one. See 1he ans­
wer given 10 the honourable Sena1or on 11 December 1974 
(Hansard page 3362) 

Mr D. Ditchburn 
(Question No. 42 1) 

Senator Gr eenwood asked the Minister 
representing the Attorney-General, upon notice: 

(I) ls the Attorney-General aware of lhe public interest in 
the appointment of Mr D. Di1chburn 10 the Films Board of 
Review. 

(2) Are Mr Ditchbum 's qualificallom, as well as 1hc 
reasons for his appointment. legitimate ly a matter of public 
intercs1 and properly 10 be made available as a mailer of 
• open government'. 

(3 J Why was Mr Dil~hburn considered a proper appoinl· 
ment to the Films Board of Review. 

( 4 J Docs Mr Ditch burn hold aay and, if so, whar posiuon 
with Ethiopian Airway~. 

(5) ls the position he holds with E1hiopian Airways a full· 
time position. 

( 6) What, if any, ba~kground has Mr Dilchburn in the dis· 
tribution or cx.h.ibition of films. 

Senator J ames McClelland- The Attorney­
General has provided the following answer to 
the honourable senator's question: 

(I) to (3) See 1hc answers given in reply to a question by 
Senator Withers w11hou1 nouce on 5 December 1974 Uiw)· 
sanl. pages 3163 and 3164 J. See also answer to quc:.suon 446 
which m111tale,, the range of in1eresu represented on the 
Board of Review. 

( 4) Yes. Regiooal Manager for Aus1ralasia. 
(5) Yes. 

l /lf 
.. "'i 
Ii!, Answers ,o Quesrions t-. 1_i . I 
· t.l ( 6) None, exceptfug in 1 
~ ,,. uavel by the airline by wh1 
.,,:.11: Chairman, none of the otl 
~ .._ background in the disu-ibur" 
" . 
f - Mr-s Luz Outi 
"" (Que4 ~'f! . 
.;: Senator Grecnwt1 -r-· representing the AllO\ 

2- ( \) Did the previous! 
"t· Murphy, ~mploy a ~ rs L~ 
,;·· her entry mto Aumaha. 

(2) Was any arrang~m/; 
fore she left the Philippincl 

~ (3 ) On v.:ha1 _groun~s I 
ment 's imtlllgrauon pohcyj 

{ 4) Whar represcntaui 
General make to secure hel 

Senator James I\ 
General has provid«:i 
the honourable senatl 

( I) 10(4) See the answ 
in 1hc Senate on 11 Deccrr! 

Marri11 
(Que, 

Senn1or Green~j 
representing th1:: Att1 

( I) Who are the presen! 
from rchgious celebrants 
Government official&. 

(2) Which civil cdebrj 
answcrio the preceding N 
by the previous A11orney-

(3) I, 11 known wha1 i 
bas received. . • 

( 4) Arc such celcbrani 
for their fees. or 10 disdosf 

Senator James rj 
· General has provid; 

the honourable senai 
. . f 

( I) The civil mar_na~ 
office officials or nominc l,' 

J. L. Knorr 
L.M. D 'Arcy 
J. E. Fuller 
C Jones 
CV. Parsons 

1 
M. D. Baxendell 
T. A. Lambert 

1 R. Salmon 
W. G. Niooll 
M. Win.son 
D. C.Bemdt 
K.A. French 
J. B. Mavne 
K. J. Ve~n 
L. L. Shea 
P. E. Callahan 
A Bowne 1 

M. P. Barron 1 
J.E. Proben j 
N. B.Ha.mmono 

f ~ I I 
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C}RNTR§ 

Kevin A. Bushby 
Marketing Oistribul,on Manager 

Qantas Airways Limited 
Qantas International Cen,re 
1n1ernational Square 
Sydney Australia 2000 

Telephone 236· 3722 
236-3636 

SYDCMOF 
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that Ditchburn probably would have had a similar 3% arrangement 

with the Airline at that time. ~e 

a.t---t::he time when Ditchburn will 

...E.thiot3+ffi'l Airlines iii 

-€..§tablisb.me.Ht of t"llis 

f.w.nction of Qantas-. 

Sydney . 
off-i-ce io 

said there was some 1.iirpri.,s..e 

establishe~ Qn office fo~ 

As mentioned eaTiier tR-e 

some sense duplicated the 

I talked to Mr Bushby about the arrangement as I understood it 

that Mrs Quartermaine who seemed to receive no remuneration for 

her efforts, rather she was "paid" by way of free travel for her 

efforts. Mr Bushby said that in his experience that is a most 

unusual arrangement. I then sought specific information on when 

Mr Di tchburn may hc\yQ. been appointed or when Mrs Murphy and Mrs 

Quartermaine may have been appointed, # ~ said that that 

information was just (~o his knowledge)not available. I also 

asked whether he could establish from I . A. T .A. records on how 

many occasions the Murphys may have travelled on free or 

discoun ted tickets . He said again this information was not 
-fr,cwn 

available perhaps other than1 Ethiopian Airlines Head Office (i f 

indeed they still r-eca1.l-\ec-\ such information). 

~ 4·{ dt l •"-..c::..a,f 
Mr Bushby said that the usual way for free tickets to be s-e, szed 

by employees was for a let t er t<;> be writ ten perhaps on -fi1e. 
~t ~/c,'-J.1F1 q -/11,e. f't2-rf1:;;rt,.,,., f 

letterhead on the Air 1 ine ;(i-&o'o:.t..vs.d to a particular Air line . -0..t ,~f~.r 
wo0\o\ .fee):., free or discounted tickets and as mentioned earlier 

that air 1 ine would make some judgement about whether or not it 

~~~ulo~. grant that request. 

I t hen discussed whether other airlines which do not fly into or 

out of this country nominate particular people as local 

representatives to act on their behalf and in turn , receive some 

sort of remuneration and/or . free travel. Mr Bushby nominated 

three airlines which fal l loosely in that category . The first, 

American airlines )has an office in Sydney, however the airline 

does not fly into or out of this country. The second, Air 

Madagascar again does not fly into or out of this country 

nor does it have an offic~-~ it has appointed a person as its 



5 

local representative. The Local Representative seems to have 
some Consular functions as well. Third, Air Mauritius, again 

this person does not work from an office rather he works from 

home . Mr Bushby said that in case of these officers if Qantas 

were to receive a request for free travel on the ir behalf he is 
of the view that Qantas would grant such a request . He says he 

knows of no arrangements where airlines appoint prominent 
citizens to represent the Airlines. 

In summary Mr Bushby said that the sort of arrangements I . 

described in relation to Ditcbburn/Mrs Murphy/Mrs Quartermaine 

was.) even at that timeJ quite unusual,~ owever he did say that 

Qantas had as mentioned by Mrs Quartermaine, provided her with 

free travel based on her association with Ethiopi an Airlines. 

I then showed Mr Bushby photocopies of what appeared to be Pan 

Am tick ets issued on behalf of Senator and Mrs I Murphy . He 

said the tickets show that a Mrs I Murphy and Senator Murphy 

travelled on a date which cannot be determined from th f se 

tickets from Sydney to Honolulu, Los Angeles, New York, London, 

Los Ange l es, Honolulu and Sydney. The tickets were issued free 
and were for first class on Pan Am. They are standby tickets . 
And in the case of Mrs Murphy, they were issued as an Ethiopian 
Airlines employee and in the case of Senator Murphy as an 
Ethiopian Air 1 ine employee dependant . Mr Bushby said that the 
Ethiopian Airline dependant term was perhaps i nappropriate given 

that a special category existed for .i"M~e.c..t,~te. family (as 

mentioned above). There is a date ie . 23 Mareh, 1972 mentioned e n cne. 

of the sets of t ickets,ffowever, this date appears to be the 
date nominated as the expiry date o f the tickets. A second set 

of t ickets beau a date of 7 March, 1974 for both Mrs and Senator 

Murphy . These tickets are for Sydney ,fu Honolulu, Los Angeles, 
London , New York, Los Angeles, Sydney. Again they are issued on 

Pan Arn Airways or1 first class, They are free and on 

standby. Mr Bush by said that these photocopies appeared to be 

'of
,., 

the agent's copy of the ticket and as such do not show the 

date in which travel was completed . Nor do the tickets show a I 
{ 
i 
l • r ·· .. 
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date of issue. 

I asked whether free tickets could be cashed in . Mr Bushby sa i d 
-.. 

that that was just not possible . the only money that could be 

recovered from tickets was the unused cash component of the 
tickets . 

The conversation ended shortly afterwards at 3 .15 having 
commenced at 2.15. 

0159M 
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CONVERSATION WITH MRS MCKENZIE - NED JORDAN 

(MARC HOWARD ALSO PRESENT) ~- ;;i_ .. -1 - S6 

J : Could I have your full name Mrs McKenzie? 

MCK: Ute Tine Gurtrun McKenzie. 

J : Thank you. Occupation? are you still involved with the 
Travel Agency? 

MCK: I am not involved with any travel agency. 

J: I see. Thanks. Well in terms of Mr Justice Murphy - did 

you ever in years passed, or at any time meet Mr Justice 
Murphy? 

MCK: Yes, I met him once. 

J: Could you describe when that was and the circumstances. 

MCK: Yes. It was in 1974 when I was appointed a civil marriage 
celebrant. 

J: Right . 

") 

\ 
MCK: And that was in t he time of( . .... . . . .. } . 

J: Could you describe the circumstances surrounding the 
appoinment as a celebrant. 

MCK: I applied like anyone else applied as a marriage celebrant 
and I was accepted. 

J: And Mr Justice Murphy made those appointments? 

MCK: I think he appointed every celebrant at that time . 
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ETHIOPIAN AIRLINES. __ MATTER 

I today contacted the following parth~s concerning the current 

status of Ethiopian Airlines: 

Department of Aviation Canberra 

I.A.T.A. 

AFTA 

Travel Agents Registration Board 

Mr Ian Boyd, Head of the NSW Travel AgE.,nts Registration Board 

said that Ethiopian Airlines did not at any stage fly into or 

out of Australia and to his knowledge Mr Ditchburn was appointed 

as the National Sales Agent for the Airline. He in turn 

appoinh~d Mrs Quarterrnaine in Western Australia as the Sales 

Agent in that Region and as hE~ understands it, a dollar a year 

and additionally appointed Mrs Murphy in NSW/Canberra as that 

Region's Sales Agent again at $1.00 per year. Mr Boyd was not 

able to provide much more information and suggested that I 
should contact Mr Bob Jackray, the local I . A.T .A . representative 

on 231 ···6922. 

Mr Jack ray said that Mr D:i.tchburn u.1ould attend the I. A. T. A. 

meetings on matters of common interest to Airlines and that as 

he understood it, the arrangement was that Ditchburn would get a 

3% commission on Ethiopian Airline business. While Ethtopian 

Airlines as mentioned earlier, did not fly into or out of 

Australia, the role of Di tchburn appears to of have been to 

direct people towards those Airlines which had connecting 

flights with Ethiopian Airlines. He was not able to say how 

much business Ditchburn would have been likely to generate 

during the peri.od of his assoc:iation with Ethiop:i.an Airline_s. 
f..1 /.>V ... ,,...,._~; t;~::­

This Jacl<ray said that currently Qantas is the Australia:ti , Agent 

for Ethiopian Airlines. 
A. 
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832 SENATE 8 April 1975 

Senator James McClelland-The Attorney­
General bas provided the following answer to 
the honourable senator 's question: 

According to the information supplied to me. the answers 
are as follows: 

( J ) The Objectionable Publications Ordmancc, the Police 
Offences Ordinance, nnd tbo Common Law 

(2) An answe r to tllis question wo,1ld req~ire a legal 
opinion contrary lO Order 99 of the Stnate Standing Orders. 

( 3) lnsp~ctor l3roomby did DOt inform Father Gahat1 that 
he regarded the article as obscene. The Inspector s:ud that he 
would obtain a repor: from the constable who f1Tst mws­
tigated the complaint and submit it to the Commissioner of 
the Australian Capi,al Territory Pulice. 

c 4) lnspector Broom by ob.aincd a repon from Constable 
Hibberd and submiued it to the Commissioner. 

( 5) The Commissioner of the Australian Capital Territory 
Police afte, discussion with senior oflicers of his Force 
concluded that the facts did not warram a prosecution. 

(6) See answer to(5). 

Mr D. Ditchburn 
(Question 'lo. 418) 

Senator Baume asked the Minister represent­
ing the Attorney-General. upon notice: 

(I) Did the previous Attorney-General, Mr Justice 
Murphy. state :hat Mr David Dhchbum had advised him in 
writing tha t he would not accept payment 10 be offered for 
services on the Films Board of Review. 

( .2) A$ the Papers tabled m the Senate on lO December 
1974 did not include such a letter wQu]d the Attorney-
General no" have the lettertab!ed m the Senate. · 

Sena tor James McClell:md- The Aitornev­
General has provided the following answer 10 
the honourable senator's question: 

(I) Yes. At all times Mr Ditchburn had advised that he 
would not accept fees for hi; services on the Cinematograph 
Film~ Board of Re vie" f: i, understood that hisemploym~,u 
precluded him from receiving fees for other ser\'ices. 

12) Yes. 

Ethiopian Airways 
(Qw,s rion No. 419) 

Sena t or Greenwood asked the Minis te r 
representing the Attorney-General. upon notice: 

( l I Why did the previous Anorney-General. Mr Justice 
1''1urphy, decline to Jnswer that part of a Question without 
1',otic.e a,ked by Senator Greenwood on L l December 1974, 
wlucb inquired if he would inform the Senate of any bcncfi1s 
received by him and lus wrfr from Ethiopian Airways by way 
of free or concessional world 1ravcl, or i~ other way:s. 

{ 2) What overseas trips have been made by (a) Mr Justice 
Murphy and (b) Mrs L. K. Murphy on airline ticket< issue<l 
free, or at concessional rates, at the request of'Ethioptan Air­
ways on rhc basi~ of Mrs Mtirphy's empl,,yment, or en· 
gagemcm. wnh Ethiopian Airway~ during (1 I 1969. (uJ 
1970 (iii) 197 1,(iv) 1972, (vJ 1973and(vi) 1974. 

Senator James McCle!land-The A ttorney­
General has provided the following amwer to 
the honourable senator's question: 

Answers to Questions 

(I) and (2) These matters were dcl.ll with in the Senate on 
l l December 1974 {Hansard, pa2e 3362} and It is not 
proposed to add to what was sd1d on that occasion except 10 

say that when he was Leader of the Opposition in the Senate 
the former Auorney-Gcneral was enutled to make overse~s 
visits periodically at Governmeot e~pcnse and th~t he did 
not at any time make any such visits at Go\'ernmcnt expense. 

Ex-Allorney-General and Wife: Overseas 
Travel 

(Qucslioo No. 420) 

Senator Greenwood asked the ~1inister 
representing rhe Atromey-Geaeral, upon notice: 

(I) Ord the prcvtous Attorney-General! Mr Justice 
Murphy, and Mrs Murphy travel overs~as dunng D:cembcr 
1973-January I 974; if:.o. where. 

(2) Were 1he air tickets 1br such flight issued by Pan 
American Airways at the request of Ethiopian Airways for 
thei r employee, Mrs Murphy. 

(3) Were such tickets issued a1 a con.:essional fare rate: if 
so. what was the wncc~sion . 

( 4) \~as the overseas trip officidl or pnvale. 

Senator James McClel land-The Attorney­
General has provided the following answer to 
the honourable senator ·s question: 

( I) The former Attornry-Genera l and Mrs Murphy made 
a visit overseas in January 1974. 

(2). (3) and ( 4) The visit \\'as a private one. See the ans­
wer given to the hunourable Sena1or OD 11 December 19H 
( Hansard gage 3362) 

Mr D. Ditch bum 
(Ques tion No. 4!1) 

Sena tor Greenwood asked the ~inister 
representing the Anorney-Gcner,ll, upon notice: 

( l) Is rhc Attorney-General aware of the public u,terest 1n 

the ap;,oimrnem of Mr D. o;tchburn to ihe Films Board of 
Review. 

( 2) Are Mr Ditchburn ·s qualificauons. as welJ as the 
re3sons for hi, appointment. legitimntcly a matter of public 
interest and properly to be made arailable as a rnaner of 
• open govern rnent '. 

I 3 J Why was Mr Dnchburn considered a proper appoint· 
men1 to the Films Board of Review. 

( 4) Does Mr Duchbt1rn hold any and, if so. what pos,tion 
with Ethiopian Airways. 

(5) ls the position he holds with EthJopian Airways a full­
time position. 

(6) What . if any, background has Mr Ditchburn ire the dis­
tribution or cxhibiti/Jn of films 

Senator James McClelland-The Attorney­
General has provided the following answer to 
the honourable senator's question: 

I I) 10 (3) See the answers given in rcp!y to a question by 
Senator Wither;, wnhout nonce on .5 December I 9i4 (..!:!!!)· 
sard, pages 3163 and 3164 ). See also answerto quest1on 446 
whlch ul11tcares Ifie range of imerests represemed on th~ 
Board of Review. 

( 4 ) Yes. Rcg1ooaf Manager for Australasia. 

(5)Ycs. 

Answers to Questions 

(6) None, e~cepting in c, 
travel by the airline by whicl 
Chairman, none 6f the othc 
baokg,ound in the distributi< 

Mrs Luz. DunlJ 
(Ques tu 

Sena tor Grecnwo1 
reprcseming the Attorr, 

( l) Did the rr~vious 
Murphy, employ a Mrs Lu. 
her entry LDlO Aus1ralta. 

(2) Was any ar~a.ngemei: 
fore she lcf1 the Philtpp1nes: 

( 3) On what grounds of 
meut 's immigration polie;· d 

( 4) What representatior 
General make to secure her 

Senator James M, 
General has provided 
the honourable senaw 

( l) t0 l 4) Sec the answer 
tn the Senate on 11 Deceml 

M arriag 
(Quest 

S enator Gree nwo 
representing the Atto1 

( I ) Who are the prc£ent 
from reli>tous celebram~ • 
Govemn.:'en1 official~. 

( 2) Which clvil cc le bra 
answer 10 the preceding pa 
by the previou~ A ttomc } ·v 

(3) b ll ~nown what a, 
has received 

( 4) Are ;uch celebr.;n;, 
for their fees. or 10 d1~clc;<' 

Senator Jame~ l\ 1 

General has pr(-vid1: 
the honourable senat 

( I ) The civil marriage 
office 1>fficials t>r nommte, 

J L. Knorr 
L.M.D'Arcy 
J. £ . Fuller 
C. Jones 
C. v Parson; 
yi. D 13u:endel' 
T. r\. Lamben 
R.Salmon 
'.!.'.G. N,coll 
M Winson 
D. C. Berndt 
K. A. French 
J. B Mayne 
K. J Venn 
L. L. Shen 
P. £. Callahan 
A Bowne 
M. P. Barron 
J. E. Probert 
;,.:. B. Hammond 



 
  
   

   

    
   

    

  

   

   

   

 
  

    
  

   
  

  

   
   
  

   
  

   
 

 
 

  
 

   
  

   

 
  

  

   
  

  

       
           

          
       

   
  

    
    

       
         

   
       

          
       

      
     

       

   
      

   
          

         

 
  

    
    

          
        

 
       

         
   

         
 

       
         

   
      

   
        
      

   
     
    
   
    
    

    
  
   
  
   
   

   
   
   

   
  

   
    

   

    

    
   
     

  
   
   
   

   
   
   
    

  
   

   
  
    
   
  
   
   
   
    
   
  
    

    
    

    
    
   
    
  

        
        

       

 
  

    
    

      
        

      

      
         

       
          
     

         
 

   
      

   
            

       



       

 
  
  

    
   

  
  

  

   
  
    

   
 

   
  

  

 
  

  

   

 

  

      

    
  

    
     

             
       

         

          
     

     
      

   
         

         
        

      

          
         

 

  
  

    
     

            
    

        
   

         
          

   

    
      

  
           

         

          
        

          
          

         
         

       
 

 
  

    
     

        
      

       
 

           
          

         
        

   

    
      

  
          

         
     

       
  

   

  
    
  
    

   
  
   
   
    
   
  
 
  
  
   
  
  
  
  
 

 
 
 
 
  
  
 
 
 

 
  
 
 

 
 
 

 

         
        

        
         

       
  

  



  
  

     
      

        
         

         
   

         
            

          
   

     
     

           
         

        
           

        
          

         
        

       
           

    

         
      

         
  

  
  

     
   

       
      
         

        
      

   

     
     
        

          
            

          
          

      

    

   

  

          
  

  

    
  

         
   

   
  
   

   

     
     

         
           

          
         
  

 
 
 
 

 
  

    
     

       
        

         
     

     
     
        

         
        

         
  

  
  

    
  

          
     

        
            

         

     
     

         
      

        
        

         
       

 
  

    
     

           
         

    

           
    



 

      

   

 

 



 

 



   

        



ALLEGATION NO. 7 - FREE OR DISCOUNTED AIR TRAVEL 

One inference which could be drawn from the fact that the 

Judge's wife worked for Ethiopian Airlines for a nominal fee of 

$1 per year (that Air1ine being run by David Ditchburn in 

Austral ia) is that the Judge received a secret commission 
contrary to the provisions of the New South Wales or 

Commonwealth Legislation governing secret commissions. There 
might also be an offence of fraud on the Commonwealth in the 

non-economic sense (conspiracy to 
aspect). The likelihood is that 

defraud in 
Mrs Murphy 

its broader 
performed no 

services of any value to Ethiopian Ai rlines, but received this 

nominal fee and the right to travel overseas as a favour 

supplied to herself and the Attorney General in the expectation 

or hope that award would fol low to Di tchburn and Morosi. It is 

plain that some reward did follow. Di tc hburn was appointed to 
certain government positions, as was Morosi. It may be a long 

bow at this stage, but a permissible inference would be that the 
Judge thereby received a secret commission in exchange for 

rewards to Ditchburn and Moresi . 

Persons to be interviewed 

1. Di.tchburn 

2. Moresi 

We should also examine the lengthy Hansard debate which occurred 
in relation to this matter. In addition, the Judge was 

cross-examined about it in his action against Mirror Newspaper s 

in 1976. We would also ne ed to know what ultimately happened to 

Ethiopia n Airlines business in Australia . The Department of 

Aviation might be able to help. We should indicate that we do 

not regard this allegation as being one which should take high 
priority. 

0038M 




